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From: Rick Swisher
To: Ramirez, Elaine
Subject: Case C15-2022-0021
Date: Wednesday, March 09, 2022 3:43:35 PM
Attachments: 3701 Oak Shores C15-2022-0021.pdf

*** External Email - Exercise Caution ***

I have attached the requested form to this email and thought it might help to put the verbiage in the
body of this email as well.  I appreciate your consideration and marked the form “I do not Support”
that is not 100% accurate.  I only wish there to be consideration to insure there is not a parking issue
on this narrow street and this steep curve.  If there is no off-street parking made available at this lot,
there will be issues.  Currently when a car is parked on the asphalt at this lot, it blocks over ½ of the
street making it dangerous for a car coming down the hill by needing to be on the wrong side of the
street during this steep blind curve. 
 
 
COMMENTS:
Regarding the proposed variances for case C15-2022-0021 I have one concern.  The requested 15’
front yard setback should be reviewed as per my comments below.  There is a unique issue with this
project.
 
Robbins Road is a narrow, non-standard road only 18 feet wide. This is barely enough for two cars to
pass plus this property is on a steep curve that causes additional issues for parked cars.  Most of us
living on this street have either provided for extra parking off the street on our property, or the
ROW, to add gravel so guests have room to park off the road.  While I do not know where the
front/street property line starts, I would suggest you review it to insure there is enough room to add
such a parking area. It is quite possible this can be achieved and allow the 15’ setback variance but
should be reviewed and be part of your consideration. In addition to owning a home on the street, I
was the builder of a neighboring home at 3605 Robbins Road where a variance was granted allowing
a similar front yard variance.  In the case of the 3605 Robbins granted variance, it was to allow a
below street grade garage with parking on top that allows for off street parking for guests. 
 
Richard Swisher
3601 Robbins Road
 
 
CAUTION: This email was received at the City of Austin, from an EXTERNAL source.
Please use caution when clicking links or opening attachments. If you believe this to be a
malicious and/or phishing email, please forward this email to cybersecurity@austintexas.gov.
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